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TO: Nine Mile Creek Watershed District Board of Managers
FROM: Lauren Foley

DATE: February 13, 2019

RE: Administrator-Approved Permits

Background

The Nine Mile Creek Watershed District board of managers has given the administrator the authority
to approve erosion control permits as well as approve permit extension requests and minor permit
modifications. From January 9, 2019 to February 13, 2019 the administrator has approved the
following:

Erosion and Sediment Control

2019-02: Utility construction on Thomas Ave at W 76-78" Street, Richfield
2019-04 Mill and Overlay Highland Road HWY 7 to Excelsior Boulevard, Minnetonka

Single Family Home (¢riggering the stormwater and/or rule(s))

2018-122: Home construction at 5913 Hansen Road, Edina
2018-135: Home reconstruction at 5608 Grove Street, Edina
2018-141: Home construction at 6019 Walnut Drive, Edina
2018-142: Home construction at 5095 Kelsey Terrace, Edina
2019-03: Home construction at 6021 Saxony Road, Edina

Permit Extensions

Nothing issued

Minor Modifications

Nothing issued
WCA
Nothing issued

Other

2016-88 - Sub Permit 1: Southwest Light Rail: Portions of Eden Prairie, Hopkins and Minnetonka:
(494-Smetana Road_Eden Prairie and Minnetonka)

2016-88 - Sub Permit 2: Southwest Light Rail: Portions of Eden Prairie, Hopkins and Minnetonka:
(From the Smetana Lane to Bass Lake Spur: Hopkins and Minnetonka)

2016-88 - Sub Permit 3: Southwest Light Rail: Portions of Eden Prairie, Hopkins and Minnetonka:
(Bass Lake Spur — the watershed boundary at St. Louis Street, Hopkins)



